



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

April 4, 1988

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 17 regarding the enlargement of the North Cambridge Senior Center at 2050 Massachusetts Avenue, please be advised that all necessary architectural drawings and documents are now complete. The necessary review of these documents with the Cambridge Housing Authority and other appropriate agencies will be completed as soon as possible. We will then be prepared to bid the work. It is anticipated that construction will begin by July 1, 1988.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item No. 17
on the status of the enlargement of the North
Cambridge Senior Center at 2050 Mass. Ave.

In City Council,
April 4, 1988

4-4-88

Placed on file.

on file.